
Urso, Tony 

From: Greg Overstreet <greg@bkbh.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:47 AM 
To: Urso, Tony 
Subject [EXTERNAL] RE: DA 25-0393/DV 24-0090: Hawkins v Northwestern Corp: Mediation 

Tony: 

My firm represents NW Energy and therefore has a conflict. 

Do I need to file something more formal to announce this conflict? 

Thanks, 

Greg 

Greg Overstreet 
Attorney 
gregahkhh.corn 
www bkbh com 
[bkWa,o_orn]

Browning, Kaleczyc, Berry & Hoven, P.C. 
201 W. Railroad Ste. 300 

Missoula, MT 59802 
p. (406) 728-1694 c. (406) 209-8592 

confidentiality Notice -This e-mail and its attachments (if any) may contain privileged information, confidential information, proprietary 

information, attorney/client work product, or other information protected frorn disclosure by law. Any use, dissemination, disclosure or 

reproduction of this e-mail other than by the intended recipient as authorized by the sender is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 

In error, please delete this e-mail and its attachments (if any) and notify the sender via a reply e-mail, or by telephone at (406) 443-6820.1t is not 

the Intention of the sender to waive any privileges, confidentiality rights, proprietary rights or other rights relative to the information contained 

within this e-mail or any of its attachments. 

From: Urso, Tony Cony.Urso@mt.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:42 AM 
To: Greg Overstreet <greg@bkbh.com> 
Subject: DA 25-0393/DV 24-0090: Hawkins v Northwestern Corp: Mediation 

Sincerely, 

Tony Urso 
Supreme Court Clerk's Office 
Appellate Case Manager 
Office Hours: M-F 8a-5p MT • 
General: 406-444-3858 
Fax: 406-444-5705 
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